

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FCC File Number 0317-EX-PL-2006

From: Gilman, Brian M [mailto:brian.m.gilman@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 5:06 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File Number 0317-EX-PL-2006

Benham
Customer says its ok to exlude the band

Brian M. Gilman

Government Spectrum Specialist-Spectrum Management
Frequency Management Services
The Boeing Company
(206)544-5460 (v) (206)544-6592 (f)
Secure Fax: Call Ahead Number: (206)655-2758 Secure Fax; (206)655-2594

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 12:24 PM
To: Gilman, Brian M
Subject: RE: FCC File Number 0317-EX-PL-2006

I just checked with NTIA and it appears Coast Guard has an issue with 162.015-162.035 MHz. Would it be possible to exclude this freq. range from your application?

5/18/2007